From: 19 Central USCIS <I9Central.USCIS@public.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 11:45 AM

To:

Subject: Additional Category of Afghan and Ukrainian Parolees Are Employment Authorized Incident to
Parole

Additional Category of Afghan and
Ukrainian Parolees Are Employment
Authorized Incident to Parole

On June 8, 2023, USCIS announced that certain additional
Afghan parolees are employment authorized incident to
parole. This updated guidance applies to certain Afghan
parolees whose unexpired Form 1-94, Arrival/Departure
Record, contains a class of admission of "PAR" and indicates
Afghanistan as the country of citizenship on the document, if
their parole has not been terminated.

This additional category is added to the list of Afghan and

Ukrainian parolees that were previously announced on November 21, 2022, as
employment authorized incident to parole. With the addition of this additional
category, the following Afghan and Ukrainian parolees are employment
authorized incident to their parole:

e [NEW] Employees whose unexpired Form [-94 contains a class of
admission of "PAR" and indicates Afghanistan as the country of
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citizenship on the document may present it as an acceptable List A
receipt that temporarily shows identity and work authorization for Form
1-9;

e [CURRENT] Employees whose unexpired Form 1-94, Arrival/Departure
Record, contains a class of admission of "UHP" or "OAR" on the
document may present it as an acceptable List A receipt that temporarily
shows identity and work authorization for Form |-9, Employment
Eligibility Verification; and

e [CURRENT] Employees whose unexpired Form 1-94 contains a class of
admission of "DT" issued between Feb. 24, 2022, and Sept. 30, 2023,
and indicates Ukraine as the country of citizenship on the document
may present it as an acceptable List A receipt that temporarily shows
identity and work authorization for Form I-9.

Within 90 days of hire (or in the case of reverification, the date employment
authorization expires), the employee must present either:

1. An unexpired Form |-766, Employment Authorization Document (EAD);
or

2. An unrestricted Social Security card™ and a List B identity document
from the Form 1-9 List of Acceptable Documents.

Individuals who received a Form |-94 at the time of entry into the United States
should visit the 1-94 Website to view and print a copy of their 1-94.

This policy covers these populations if their parole has not been
terminated by DHS.

For more information visit the USCIS Temporary Workers page.

[1] A Social Security card that contains no employment restrictions may not be
available to individuals who are not admitted to the United States on a
permanent basis. See https://www.ssa.gov/ssnumber/cards.htm.
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Securdng Amearica’s Borders

Most Recent 1-94

Admission (I-34) Record Number : H“DT" must be issued
[Most Recent Date of Entry: | < between February 24, 2022,
[Class of Admission : ] e Musst be: “PAR;" “UNP;" “OARS or “pT" 3P September 30, 2023.

Admit Until Date :
Details provided on the |-84 Information form:

Last/Sumame :

First [Given) Name :

Birth Date :

Document Humber -

[Couniry of Citizenship : | -+

If “DT,” must be “Ukraime™
I “PAR," must be “Afghanistan

Gt Trawal Hislory

FEﬂ'l:Hvlhrll 26, 2013, DHE bogan irvg the admission p 5. An alion lawfully admitted or pareled info the LS. is no
langer required 1o be in possession of a preprinied Form -84, A record of admission printed from the CBP websile constifites a
kwwiul recond of admission. Soo 8 CFR § 1.40d).

B if an empleyer, local, skis or e deral agency reguests admisslon Imfermaticn, present your sdmission {I-54) number abang with
any sdditional equired documents roquesiod by that employor or agency.

= Note: For secunty reasons, we recommend that you elose your brewser afer you have inished retrieving your 194 numbser,

A T
s b IR RS

Egr inguiries gr questions regarding your 1-94, please click here
ibility| P s

Example of Form 1-94

Don’t forget to
text
ese | “EVERIFYI1-9” to
468311
= to get the latest
Form I-9 news.
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SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or unsubscribe at any time on your
Subscriber Preferences Page. You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have questions or
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This service is provided to you at no charge by E-Verify.
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